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PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110264 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 
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IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth,curtinwarlaw,com No 
Labrador Utilities, Inc. pcflynn@uiwater,com No 
Office of Public Counsel{ lie) rei Ily, stevermleg.state. fl, us No 
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The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03082-12 in Docket 110264-WS (EmaillD = 178098) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. 
03082-12 (2 pgs.) 

DESCRIPTION 
Consummating Order 
PSC-12-0240-CO-WS makes Order 

PSC-12-0206-PAA-WS effective and 
final; docket to remain open. 

5/15/2012 




1 eLK OfficIal Flllng****411f1/2012 2:10 PM ***** 

Matilda Sander. /2et~f7fJtfo 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 20122:09 PM 
To: ClK· Orders I Notices 
Cc: Martha Brown 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/19120122:05:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110264·WS 
Filename I Path: 110264 PM Order2.032712.agenda with Bart's Changes.doc 

NOTICE OF REISSUED PRQeQSED AGENCY ACTION 

ORDER GRANTING INCREASE IN WASTEWATER RATES 


IN PASCO COUNTY 

AND FINAL ORDER ON INTERIM REFUNDS, FOUR YEAR RATE REDUCTION, 


AND PROOF OF ADJUSTMENTS 


Note: To be issued by the Clerk's Office today and Ann has already be notified by Martha Brown (GCl). Thank you, 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

\FCtx: 
(VIal \ : \ 

(" , tY\ Cc\ \ '. 5 

FPSC. CLK 	 CORRESPONDENCE 

O P rf 0 Consumer
Administrative a Its . 

DOCUMENT NO. /fa2=to ....', 
DlSl RIBUTION: ...;.;;;o;;------=''' 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110264 

PARTY 
NAME 

f--­

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com 
Clerk, Board of Coun!i' Commissioners, Pasco County board.recor~scoclerk.com 

pcfiynncWuiwater.comILabrador Utilities, Inc. 
Mike Wells, Pasco Coun!i' ProEerty AEEraiser - pamikewellsfajpascogov.com 

reill~.steve@leg.state. fl~us -I Office of Public Counsel {II c) I 

-ADDRESS 

IN 


MASTER 

COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY
1 

Printed on 4/19/2012 at 3:58: 10 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 02411-12 in Docket 110264-WS (EmaillD =736945) 

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

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
02411-12 (43 pgs.) Notice of reissued PM Order 

PSC-12-0206-PM-WS granting 
Labrador's application for increase in 
wastewater rates in Pasco County; and 
final order on interim refunds, 4-year rate 
reduction, and proof of adjustments; if no 
protest, PM portion of order to become 
final and effective on issuance of a CO; 
docket to be closed administratively on 
staff's verification that revised tariff sheets 
and customer notice have been filed by 
the utility and approved by staff, the 
interim refund has been completed, and 
the corporate undertaking has been 
released; protest due 5/10/12. 

4/19/2012 
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Marguerite McLean psc- J ~ -O~Ole - PAB- US 
From: Shalonda Hopkins '--,... -""C":""L':":'K.-~C;::O;R-;RmESPONDENCE
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2012 12:02 PM FPSC., _ 

O P rt''''~~ 1 Consumer To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 'Administratin I .!",.._' 1
Cc: Martha Brown 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO. ~ 

DlSTRIBUTIO!:;....~.;;:.:;:---====
Date and Time: 4/17/2012 11 :58:00 AM 11.-0----­
Docket Number: 110264-WS 
Filename I Path: 110264 PAA Order2.032712.agenda with Bart's Changes.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 

ORDER GRANTING INCREASE IN WASTEWATER RATES IN PASCO COUNTY 

AND FINAL ORDER ON INTERIM REFUNDS, FOUR YEAR RATE REDUCTION, 


AND PROOF OF ADJUSTMENTS 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413·6630 

Fcuc 

\~')a'\ l: I 

f-mCt(\: 5 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET] ]0264 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth.eurtin@arlaw.com No 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pasco County board.records@pascoclerk.com Yes 
Labrador Utilities, Inc. pcflynn@uiwater.com No 
Mike Wells, Pasco County Property Appraiser pamikewellsfalpaseogov.com Yes 
Offiee of Pub lie CounselJlle) reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us No 

Printed on 4i17/20 12 at 4:26:24 PM 



I ne attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO, 02357-12 in Docket 110264-WS (EmaillD = 978137) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically, 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
02357-12 (43 pgs.) PM Order PSC-12-0206-PM-WS 

granting Labrador's application for 
increase in wastewater rates in Pasco 
County; and final order on interim refunds, 
4-year rate reduction, and proof of 
adjustments; if not protest, PM portion of 
order to become final and effective on 
issuance of a CO; docket to be closed 
administratively on staff's verification that 
revised tariff sheets and customer notice 
have been filed by the utility and approved 
by staff, the interim refund has been 
completed, and the corporate undertaking 
has been released; protest due 5/8/12. 

4/17/2012 
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BEFORE THE 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In the Matter of: 

DOCKET NO. 110264-WS 

APPLICATION FOR INCREASE IN WATER 
AND WASTEWATER RATES IN PASCO 
COUNTY BY LABRADOR UTILITIES, INC._______________________________ 1 

PROCEEDINGS: COMMISSION 
ITEM NO. 9 

CONFERENCE AGENDA 

COMMISSIONERS 
PARTICIPATING: CHAIRMAN RONALD A. BRISE 

COMMISSIONER LISA POLAK EDGAR 
COMMISSIONER ART GRAHAM 
COMMISSIONER EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
COMMISSIONER JULIE I. BROWN 

DATE: Tuesday, March 27, 2012 

PLACE: Betty Easley Conference 
Room 148 
4075 Esplanade Way 
Tallahassee, Florida 

Center 

REPORTED BY: JANE FAUROT, RPR 
Official FPSC Reporter 
(850) 413-6732 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE 
oI 9 0 6 HA n 30 C\I

COMMISSION R_ 

FPSC~COMt-11SSJON CLfRf 



Docket Number: ________ 

Hearing Location: ________ 

Utility Name: L./'i:S?~ 
Date: 3 - 2:'{- ?or '2-.. 
Attending Staff: _______ 

PLEASE PRINT 

NAME .Bever Jey ~~ Hi ford 

BUSINESS NAME /=Qct!Sl "'Me &;Ja.:Je,6 C!o. Dp 
ADDRESS "Z 1.3 Spri nj We Circlet 

CITY I STATE I ZIP -.z:eph'lrb~ l\~ F f 
PHONE ( <ZIt 3) 1f:A - Jacs I E--MAILADDRESS 

DO YOU WISH TO SPEAK? G YES 

PLEASE PRINT 

NAME ~"L.:p: /-1AN 1'10'" 

BUSINESS NAME fi-£s r t.k<! 6 h>/t)" IVeo- ';:J. rA{I.~.Jk ;19;; tv' . 

ADDRESS 5' g 4~ Iv -,4 p/G$ l2J2 t VL ' 

CITY/STATE/ZIP 2~ II VlC..'h.ll.. FL 3 ~s411 
PHONE !213 ) 3 'tS'- b J7f ---:7"'-~----E.wJLI>DDRESS 

DO YOU WISH TO SPEAK? ~ 
PLEASE PRINT 

/ 
 NAME CJO'5 q> 6., '" f!.."DctNJl t.J> 


BUSINESS NAME Btftu:q( LA- \L rr ~ilPl1{ 

CITY I STATE I ZIP ---,~,---ep.f-=-;f--!.V..!-p.-!.ft_l.:...:W=-=-6-+l_P---=::L.:LA!"!',_~~"?»S=----~~O____ 
(j 

PHONE (e,(;) "!> s--S'" t]JIt 0 E--MAILADDRESS::rMC17 ~ s!7lc( ,(uta;,./) 

DO YOU WISH TO SPEAK? @VES 

http:lC..'h.ll
http:rA{I.~.Jk
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Docket Number: ________ utility Name, L~JJ';(/Jl!J£. 
Hearing Location: ________ Date: :fbfL/:L 

Attending Staff: _______ 

PLEASE PRINT 

~ME--~~~~~~~----~tf~~~~~h~--------------­
BUSINESS NAME _______---,_________ 

ADDRESS r5'V~ .;:r;1z2~j).. 
CITY/STATE/ZIP Z~t:1 ('/hoy &:35r~O 
PHONE (8'13) 7 rg-~~~-MAILADDRESS ~ S 133 ~~p~b~

r17I ~~ I? , C'~ ~ 
DO YOU WISH TO SPEAK? '4J YES 

PLEASE PRINT 

~ME 61,) W / IV /-1' 

BUSINESS NAME _________________ 

ADDRESS b c3Q r; ~,/?,e"...,- t. A tr ~ () ft 

CITY/STATE/ZIP 2g~ /.IX/( .I{/.t..L. s '4 ..9~ 

PHONE ¢..3 )21Y~"A2"IJ E-MAILADDRESS 

DO YOU WISH TO SPEAK? 0YES 

PLEASE PRINT 

/ NAME ..!) Ov..;;l [J 1M ed dlil-­
b BUSINESS NAME -Lfo--'£.!..r-JoG.t.)4-l-L!:.L~J.k~e~£~s-f-!.t---------­

ADDRESS Jm t0J;/tf IJ,-, 
CITY / STATE / ZIP heiJhi1,I:A, I/s< A- J.1S'tt2 

fit? ~ ?/.j'i--/16/1 / f , , 


'PHONE (.:#!t)~ E-MAILADDRESS dnWltJJl/-&?toacirlAt1118t; [(In, 


DO YOU WISH TO SPEAK? ~YES 




Docket Number: _________ Utility Name: ~6~~ 
Hearing Location: _________ Date: S - :2. I - 20 12.,. 

Attending Staff: ________ 

PLEASE PRINT 

BUSINESS NAME ~ 

ADDRESS b7~ Hr fA.u..) W:J 
CITY I STATE I ZIP ~~~\.:./'v\S \~ 
PHONE f>r?:J) 1[8()...- t8/~E-MAILADDRESS 

DO YOU WISH TO SPEAK? § YES 

PLEASE PRINT 

NAME 

BUSINESS NAME 

ADDRESS 


CITY I STATE I ZIP ___________________ 


PHONE 
 E-MAILADDRESS 

DO YOU WISH TO SPEAK? YES0 
PLEASE PRINT 

NAME 

BUSINESS NAME 

ADDRESS 

CITY I STATE I ZIP ___________________ 

PHONE E-MAILADDRESS 

DO YOU WISH TO SPEAK? YES0 



1 eLK OffIcIal Flllng**u3/28/2012 2:09 PM ***** 

Matilda Sander. '£$(- ll .. 0 '3 4~ pco- b>S 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2012 2:08 PM 
To: CLK - Orders I Notices ,. :!J 
Cc: Martha Brown m:x
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted ("") :x- (") 

0 ~ nl 
("") :::: NDate and Time: 3/26/20122:06:00 PM ,-7' <0"\ m

Docket Number: 110264-WS rrt--' 
:::0 en Q

Filename I Path: 110264.0rd.Deny.lntrv.ln.Part.mcb.doc2.doc ""0 
I::;,::::!2 :x

Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 0 11 
U% ~ 
(J)
()<....::ORDER DENYING MOTION TO INTERVENE 

Signed by Commissioner Art Graham to be issued by the Clerk's Office today, per Martha C. Brown. 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk n 
Office ofthe General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission Fa.x:: \ 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

f{\ LA.; l: \ 
E ~ tyJtt; I: ;, 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110264 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DlREC"TORY 

Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com No 
Labrador Utilities, Inc. pcflynn(a)uiwater.com No 

i Office of Public Counsel (11 c) rei Ily.stevefalJeg.state. fl. us No 

Printed on 3126/2012 at 3:58:20 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01767-12 in Docket 110264-WS (EmaillD ::: 293741) 

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
01767-12 (3 pgs.) Order PSC-12-0139-PCO-WS denying 

Forest Lake's motion to intervene. 

3/26/2012 




I f b 211 tf .. ~S 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110264 

PARTY 
NAME 

I 
COMPANY 

CODE 

I EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

i 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Adams and Reese LLP 
Labrador Utilities, Inc. 
Office of Public Counsel (11 c) 

Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com 
pcflynn@uiwater.com 
rei Ily .stever@leg.state.fl.us 

No 
No 
No 

I 

I 
'3 

,', 
;\i_.;~,''''''Y ),.....-.~\¥,.#" ,.".. 'f-",'.,.,-...~*l<" .. >'1~'" 

Printed on 3/22/2012 aI4:26:07 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01718-12 in Docket 110264-WS (EmaillD =773891) 

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
01718-12 (10 pgs.) ECR/Bulecza-Banks - Note dated 3/22/12 

to EXO/Baez requesting approval to make 
oral modification to Item 9 at 3/27/12 
Commission conference; includes type and 
strike modification; with noted 3/22/12 
approval from EXO/Baez. 

3/22/2012 
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

Adams and Reese LLP Kenneth.curtin!@arlaw.com No 
Labrador Utilities, Inc. pcflynn@uiwater.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (1Ic) reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us No 

- / 
I 

-3 

Printed on 3/16/2012 at 4: 11 :39 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01595-12 in Docket 110264-WS (EmaillD =458328) 

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
01595-12 (55 pgs.) RECOM for 3/27/12 Commission 

conference, Item 9, from ECR and GCl 
staff. 

3116/2012 




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
Labrador Utilities. Inc. pctlynnl@uiwater.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (llc) reilly. steve@ieg.state.tl.us No 

rA?<~ 1 

~l&-O , 
C:JV\P(1t..t-o '3 
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~-.-
FPSC< Cl.X CORRESPONDENCE 

~dmiVli!itratl.. "eO PR.m.'(!SO Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. ,(;{;z'3io-U_ 
DtSTRIBUi'ION: . __ ­

t.-..r~~~., I; .....,., .... 

Printed on 3/1512012 at 10:15:31 AM 



1 he attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01533-12 in Docket 11 0264-WS (Email I D =258410) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance Of, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Shou ld you have any problems accessing this document; please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
01533-12 (1 pgs.) ECR/Maurey, GCUBrown - Request for 

change to 3/27/12 Commission 
Conference; request permission to 
late-file recommendation by 3:00 p.m. on 
3/16/12; noted approval by EXD/Baez and 
Chairman'S office. 

3115/2012 




1 eLK O"'clal Flllng****12112120111:20 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 19 -lj -Db,J - pccJ - Ws 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 1 :20 PM 
To: 	 ClK - Orders 1Notices 

.__-------- """'t.
Cc: 	 Martha Brown; Shalonda Hopkins FPSC, CLI( CORRESPONDENCE i 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

QlAdminist:ativeO PartiesD consum~r. 
Date and Time: 12/12/2011 1 :18:00 PM DOCUMENT NO. OC,3"fO-li
Docket Number: 110264-WS 

Filename 1Path: 110264.order.112211.agenda.mcb.doc I DISlrUB~!!ON,:._:-. .. 


ORDER SUSPENDING PROPOSED FINAL RATES AND APPROVING INTERIM RATES SUBJECT TO REFUND 
Docket No. 110264-WS 

Terry X. J-{o(anaR 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel rAxetJ -- :2 

850-413-6738 	 r'tA-IL.60 - 6 
£/YlAfL6() - :3 

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

Labrador Utilities, Inc. pcflynn@uiwater.com No ! 

Mike Wells, Pasco County Property Appraiser pamikewellsitl}pascogov.com Yes 
Office of Public Counsel (lIe) reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us No 

Printed on 12/12/201 1 at 5:36:58 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and fit.. Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 08889-11 in Docket 110264-WS (EmaillD =324008) 

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
Clerk by reply e-maiL Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
08889-11 (16 pgs.) Order PSC-11-0573-PCO-WS 

suspending Labrador's proposed final 
rates and approving interim rates subject 
to refund; docket to remain open pending 
final action on requested final rate 
increase. 

12/12/2011 




FPSC. 	 CLK CORRESPONDENCE 
Ad.1 btrlttnD PlrdelO Co....er 

DOCUMENT NO. %~J \)-1\ 
DISTRIBUTION: 

C OMMISSIONERS: 

ART GRAHAM, CH AIRM AN 

liSA POLAK EDG AR 

RONALD A. BRISE 
E DUARDO E. B ALBIS 

JULIE I. BROWN 

Juhlic 

Mr. Brett Schroder 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
MARSHALL WILLI S, DIRECTOR 
DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION 
(850) 41 3·6900 

J...•~£rhic£ QIommizzion ~ • I 

-cq u:November 18,2011 
c.W C)
cP 

Forest Lake Estates Community Clubhouse 
6429 Forest Lake Drive 
Zephyrhills, FL 33540 

Re: Docket No. l10264-WS, Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Pasco 
County by Labrador Utilities, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Schroder: 

This letter is to follow-up your phone conversation with Michael Springer and confim1 our 
reservation of the Forest Lake Estates Community Clubhouse for Wednesday, January 18,2012, from 
4:30 pm to 10:00 pm. We are planning to hold a general customer meeting beginning at 6:00 pm. 
We may finish the general customer meeting before 10:00 pm depending on the number of attendees 
and the number of comments received. We are also confilming that there are no charges incwTed to 
use these facilities. 

Please see the attached exhibit indicating the requirements for the customer meeting area. If 
you have any questions, please contact Michael Springer at (850) 413-7082. Thank You. 

Sincerely, 

D --I~~ (f~)
BcJGl ~t~ /ot 

Bart Fletcher 
Public Utilities Supervisor 

BF/ao 
Enclosure 

cc: 	 Division of Economic Regulation (Marney, Cicchetti, Springer, Daniel, Rieger, Stallcup, 
Thompson) 
Office of General Counsel (Brown) 
Office of Commission Clerk (110264-WS) 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Amrmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

I'SC Website: hltp:!lwww.floriuapsc.com Internet E·mail: con laCU1~ )Sc .s ia[e. 11 

http:Sc.sia[e.11
http:hltp:!lwww.floriuapsc.com


, , 

I; ;, 
.'. '. MEETING ROOM SETUP 

.fr: 1 

If at all possible, the head table should be on an elevated platform in front of the audience. A raised bench such as 
we have at the Commission is best A table may only be used if the front and sides are covered with a modesty skirt 
Folding tables with an open front are appropriate only when using a modesty skirt. 

A separate podium or table to one side of and facing the head table (away from the audience) is required for 
customers. Another table may be necessary if a court reporter is required. 

The meeting set up should appear as shown below: 

AudienceCustomer 
Podium 

Public Address System 

If possible, a minimum of two microphones (three are preferred), one for the head table and one for the customer 
podium, is required. The public address system should be sufficient to ensure that the audience can hear what is 
being said in normal speaking voices. 

Audience 

Head 


Table 




1 eLK Ollie/a/ FII/ng'" "'''''''1016/2011 3:45 PM "''''''''''''' 
Matilda Sanders PS C- 11- 0 L( y~ -fCf) - WS 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 3:44 PM 
To: ClK • Orders 1 Notices 
Cc: Martha Brown 
Subject: Order 1 Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/6/2011 3:42:00 PM 
Docket Number: 110264·WS 
Filename 1Path: 110264.0rd.Ack.lntrv.mcb.doc 

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING INTERVENTION 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II -r.;~eo - I 
Office of the General Counsel 

~ 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =800337) 


Attachments: 07344-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

101712011 




ART G W ,  CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
RONALD A. BRISE 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE 1. BROWN 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMlSSION CLERK 

COMMlSSlON CLERK 
ANN COLE 

(850) 4 13-6770 

September 2,201 1 

Christian W. Marcelli, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, Florida 32746 

Re: Docket No. 110264-WS 

Dear Mr. Marcelli: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Pasco County by Labrador Utilities, Inc., which was filed in this office on August 31, 2011, and 
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
For more does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. 

information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 41 3-61 99. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to noti@ the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 110264-WS Date Docketed: 08/31/2011 Title: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Pasco County by Labrador Utilities, Inc. 

Company: Labrador Utilities, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD 
("()" indicates OPR) I X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due 
OPR Staff B Fletcher, P Daniel [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous 

P Stallcuo 
1. Chairman's Response to Test Year Reauest 
2. Revised CASR Due 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel M Brown 8. 
9. 

OCRs 10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..X.. Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 09/06/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- H eanng 1cer s Off" ( ) 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

X I I I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) ., COMPLETED EVENTS 

GH 

Prehearing Officer 
Commissioners ADM 

I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I X I I 
Approved: 
Date: 09/06/2011 I 

NONE 

NONE 

SRC 

Dates 
Current 

09/23/2011 
10/24/2011 



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

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ( ECR) GCL PIF RAD 
(" ()" indicates OPR) X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff B Fletcher, P Daniel [!] Current CASR revision level 
J Deason s Rieaer 
P Stallcup K Thompson 1. Staff Recommendation - (Interim) 

2. Aqenda - (Interim) 
3. Order Suspending Rates - (Interim) 
4. Revised CASR Due 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel M Brown 8. 
9. 

OCRs 10. 
11. 
12 . 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32 . 
Full Commission ...X..Co11111ission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 09/30/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Heannq 0 1cer s ff" ( ) p h re ear1ng Off" 1cer 
Co11111issioners Hrg Staff Co11111issioners 

Exam 
ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

X I I I I I l J X J J 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Coi!I111SSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case . 

Due 

Previous 

SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

10/24/2011 

ADM 

Where one Co11111issioner , a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Co11111ission decides the case . 

Approved: 
Date: 09/30/2011 \ 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

SRC 

Dates 

Current 

11/09/2011 
11/22/2011 
12/12/2011 
01/12/2012 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler• 

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

Referred to: ADM APA CLK DED (ECR) GCL PIF 
(" ()" indicates OPR) I X X X I 

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

OPR Staff B Fletcher, P Daniel ~ Current CASR revision level Previous 
S Rieqer M Sorinqer 
P Stallcup K Thompson 1. Aqenda - (Interim) SAME 

2. Audit Report Due SAME 
3. Comoanv Resoonse to Audit Reoort SAME 
4. Order Suspending Rates - (Interim) SAME 
5. Customer Meeting (Zephyrhills) SAME 
6. Staff Recommendation (PAA) SAME 
7. Agenda SAME 

Staff Counsel M Brown 8. PAA Order SAME 
9. Protest Period Expires SAME 

OCRs 10. c~"t"-"ltina 6r(fer if No~ SAME 
11. Revised CASR Due 01/12/2012 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...X.. Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 11/18/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- Heanng 1cer s Off" ( ) h Pre ear1ng 0 ff" 1cer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM 

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

PSC/CLK015 -C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

T r X T 1 
Approved: 
Date: 11/18/2011 ' 

RAD SRC 

Dates 
Current 

11/22/2011 
12/02/ 2011 
12/ 12/ 2011 
12/ 12/ 2011 
01/ 18/2012 
03/ 15/ 2012 
03/ 27/ 2012 
04/16/2012 
05/07/2012 
05/10/ 2012 
06/ 12/ 2012 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 110264-WS Date Docketed: 08/31/2011 Title: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Pasco County by Labrador Utilit~es, Inc. 

Company: Labrador Utilities, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: 10/31/2011 Expiration: 04/02/2012 
Last Day to Suspend: 11/28/2011 

Referred to: (AFD) AIT APA CAO CLK 
("()" indicates OPR) X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 

DET ECO 
X 

ENG GCL 
X I X 

Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

IDM 

Due Dates 

TEL 

OPR Staff M Springer, D Buys ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
B Fletcher A Maurev 
c Prestwood 1. Protest Period Expires 

2. Revised CASR Due 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel M Brown 8. 
9. 

OCRs (APA) P Daniel K Welch 10. 
(ENG) J McRoy 11. 
(ECO) P Stallcup 12. 

13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...!... Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - -

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 11/18/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect1on 3 - Cha1rman Completes Ass1gnments are as follows: 

- H eanng Off' ( ) 1cer s 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ALL I BI I ED I GH I BL I BW 

X I I I I I 
Where panels are ass1gned the sen1or Comm1ss1oner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examine~ or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 07/12) <' COMPLETED EVENTS 

BI 

SAME 05/10/2012 
01/12/2012 11/13/2012 

h Pre eanng Off' 1cer 
Commissioners ADM 

I ED I GH I BL I BW 

I I X I I 
Approved: 
Date: 11/18/2'011 


